
From: Greg Whitten [gregw]
Sent: Mon(tay. November 22, 1993 10:51 AM
1"o: Bob Atk=nson; Bob Muglia: J~n A~ch~n
Cc: Mike Maples: Paul Mantz: To~y Will.ms
Subject: RE: WP, OpenDoc

Wehave !drake!he ha~line. Wecan11~ve OpenDooeven an ~:t~ aseasyrunlXneir~tf’a~toOLE.2.0. We don’t w-an(
to lose control of the AP! ~ ISV’I at~ wftt~ I~. MFC is a specta~ case since it belor~gs to Mx=’osoft. If we say that

I did not understand the part of your comment abou~ the Ol>enDoc interfaces not being new and by ~ different
from OLE 2.0. Is Apple using OLE 2.0 interfaces or are they wrapping tl~rn?

Three more things.

N~gel h~s been jerking us around. W_.e should be =king a harder I~’~..
anylSVsinlf~ei~coa~#~on, l.e., ~IIb~"$I:~ ~ CILcould~m~:l~a#fY~"m~’nlrom(;~-P-P~ate~erm~rr~am~L we

We ~nould =tart up the vaco’wate PR campaign for OLE 3.0 (1994) an~ ~ 4.0 (199~). I wou~d F~ke to see a brief feature
compahson of OpenDoc vs. OLE 2.0. I have not seen a proposal for an OLE 3.0 feeture set. To~y and Bob should put
together an initia~ lisl for d~s~’ibutK)n.

I suggested quite a long time ago that we sho~Jld do an OLE assessment day fo~ OLE 2.0 usage wffhin the company. This
needs to hal:~en for ~ compound �1ocumen! and aulomat~on parts We need to get clear feedback about OLE 2.0 from
our ~ntemal clients and wha! sf~ould be adOed, fixed to increase the qua~ of our ~�~iementations, and to spread the
understanding about wha! can be clone w~ all the OLE 2.0 interfaces and its obtect model. I 0on’t know of a better way
for DAD to state their opinions and learn about OLE and for us to take the feedback and make OLE better. I donl have
anyone to set this up. Someone etse should bo it. This should happen sooner ~an later. It should have happened before
lhe PDC so that we cou~l be mote concrete about where OLE wou~d be going.

IFrom: Bob Alkinson
[To: Bob Mugi~a; Jim N|chin
ICc: Greg Whitten; Mike Ma01es; Paul Man!z; Tony Wilhams
ISubject: RE: WP, OpenDoc

IDate: Mort, Nov 22, 1993 9:44AM

~1 still ~ink tt~re is a less hatdcore position that has a lot
~of value in causing ct~um inside Op, eriDoc. I think I~at in
~wrJtmg il off entirely at this stage you ate be,’~g too black .
land w~ about it. That we’d be so summa~ ~ WI~ end yet so
Wishy-washy wi~ A!)Ple as we ate presenUy ~ =s be.y.ond me,
~pple is ~ out to get us, and thate’s nothing that .w~l.l~
)disuade them, w~ile it’s still plausible tP~t WP is just atral0
of us.

We need to be very careful about following a direc/=o~ of
using opendoc to buik:l OLE apps. OpenOoc (apparently)
~ernnes a different set of mtarfaces. It is ~ that we
main!am owrmrshq:) of Itm interfaces and no~ ce0e ~is to

=~bsolutely tTUe: we "musl" retain ownership of inle~face
0efinitions. Despite their hype, b’x~Jgh, most of OpenDoc, is
largely not new interfaces. Yes, they have a couple of features
that we ck:~’t have, ~ to retain control I was profx)sing
(so~’y, didnl make Irmt cleat in t~e last mail) thai as part
of w’na! we We 0o we’d set up and detre’m "OLE° interfaces as

linteroperability standat(I for these features. There’s only a
couple of

I Furltm~, I am convinced from my �onver~atk:~ with Mark Ericson
[ that Ope~doc w~ fail. at least or! Win~ows. They are muc~
I tuft!her away then they claim an0 it is not at all clear t~at
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’d~ey c~ get OLE ~nterop wo~mg ~ our help. W=thout
OLE ~t~, ~y ~e t~t. We
w~ OLE, ~ we ~ to ~ = ex~e on ~ ~IN~ and
~n~ o~ ~V ev~i~.

~ ~t ~ ~1 ~ ~te. B~ ~pmte ~e, I’m not at
~11 so sure. Not at ~1. W~s ~e ~ ~t of
re~n ~t a ~ of ~ like SOM ~. ~% ~ns
~ s~l ~ a b~ head~

S~gy, I ~ ~1 ~nt to ~n ~y ~ve~s

~t I’m s~t~. N~y ~ ~t ~ ~ ~E and MFC,
f~

We are m a ~ of

~. ~a~d~o~~hu~us~ "

If we "s~ ~ ~ we’ve ~.
w~ ~ro~i~ OLE’s ~.

~n ~ ~ ~ I~n~IIy ~I and s~IIy
~ala=ble to ~, we ~ end up ~
usI ~ pla~ ~ want ~em: as ~ ~ of OLE.

Instead, I ~k we n~ to f~-~
~ amu@ m~ hard~e ~s~n. ~ugh I ~ Io get
more Oe~s on ~e ~ of ~ s~li~ ~om do.he and
~ew, I ~t W~dped~ to undm=~ lh=I
~nd~ ~ a ~ to MS Sysiems. We ~I nol help ~em

mis~s~n~ e ~e ~t: I th~ I’m offemg

~ink y~e ~venl und~t~ ~e
~ ~d ~ ~ ~pr~ end ~

~ke O~ wo~. ~ey =~ n~ to u~rs~d ~t ~ ~y

sign~nl disad~n~ in ~ ~o ~d ~ere d~ are
~nsp@m~ ~v~ed 1o ~e OFS st~.

~u~s: ~ ~ yet ~ve any r~ num~
advantage ~at, ~. W~d6 wou~

bul I wahl Io f~-u~ ~ his ~~I so
Oear ~t ~rd~t has ~

Bob


